Healthy Aging at Your Library:
Connecting Older Adults to Health Information

MedlinePlus

http://medlineplus.gov/
A service of the

http://medlineplus.gov/spanish/ National Library of Medicine
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/magazine/ National Institutes of Health

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/languages/languages.html

Medline Plus’

NIHSeniorHealth NIH SeniorHealth

http://nihseniorhealth.gov/
http://nihseniorhealth.gov/toolkit/toolkit.html

AARP
http://www.aarp.org/health/

Agency of Healthcare Research and Quality — “Questions Are the Answer” video

http://www.ahrqg.gov/questionsaretheanswer/

Aging in the Know
http://www.healthinaging.org/agingintheknow/

Alzheimer's Association

http://www.alz.org/index.asp

Alzheimer's Disease Education & Referral Center (ADEAR)
http://www.nia.nih.gov/Alzheimers/

American Cancer Society

http://www.cancer.org/

American College of Physicians Foundation — video
http://foundation.acponline.org/hl/hlvideo.htm

American Heart Association

http://www.americanheart.org/

CDC - Healthy Aging for Older Adults
http://www.cdc.gov/aging/




ClinicalTrials.org
http://clinicaltrials.org

Familydoctor.org
http://familydoctor.org/online/famdocen/home/seniors.html

Healthfinder
http://www.healthfinder.gov/

Healthy Roads Media http://www.healthyroadsmedia.org/
Household Products Database http://householdproducts.nim.nih.gov/
InfoAging http://infoaging.org

Medical Library Association Senior Seminars

http://www.mlanet.org/resources/consumr_index.html#senior

National Council on Aging (NCOA)
http://www.ncoa.org/

National Institute on Aging

http://www.nia.nih.gov

National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases
http://www.niams.nih.gov/default.asp

National Patient Safety Foundation — AskMe3
http://www.npsf.org/askme3/

Partnership for Clear Health Communication
http://www.npsf.org/pchc/health-literacy.php

Positive Aging Resource Center
http://www.positiveaging.org/

Resources for Planning a Consumer Health Library
http://nnilm.gov/outreach/consumer/resplan.html

WomensHealth.gov
http://womenshealth.gov

WellZone
http://www.wellzone.org




